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Business trainees nationally 2019-23

Subject 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24

Bus Ed 140 370 320 200 160*

Economics 10 20 20 ?? ??
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SOURCE: 
https://schoolsweek.co.u
k/extent-of-classes-
taught-by-non-specialist-
teachers-revealed/ 
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Mentor resource site: www.seed.manchester.ac.uk/mentors
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Mentor resource site: www.seed.manchester.ac.uk/mentors

Key documents can 
be accessed 
through the 
Mentor Resources 
site – follow the 
links

http://www.seed.manchester.ac.uk/mentors


Themes
• Role of a Subject Mentor & How to support trainees
• What to expect from our trainees in P1
• Dealing with concerns
• ITT Core Content Framework (CFF) and the Econ./Bus Ed 

curriculum summary
• Intensive Training and Practice (ITAP)
• Lesson observation documentation and exemplars
• Weekly mentor meetings – with actions to be implemented
• Progress report and exemplar
• Role of Cognitive Science – evidence across P1 in planning, 

teaching, learning and assessment.
• Early Career Teacher (ECT) framework
• ITT Mentors’ Standards



Secondary Mentor Handbooks

Mentor resource site:
www.seed.manchester.ac.uk/mentors
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Secondary Mentor Handbook contents



PGCE Economics & Bus Ed Curriculum (P1)  

Subject 
Knowledge 
Enhancement 
Workshops have 
taken place in 
both Economics 
and Business 
Education.

May-August and 
two days so far 
during 
September’s 
induction –

SK Assessments 
leading to 
trainees’ SK 
Audit and 
Action Planning.



Key Questions- term 1
• Why do we teach 

Business/Economics?
• What is distinctive about 

Business/Economics, as a 
subject?

• Who decides what we teach in 
Business/Economics?

• What is knowledge in 
Business/Economics? How can 
this be effectively retrieved?

• What is heartwork and how can 
this contribute to the 
development of student 
aspiration and high expectations?

• What is a Business/Economics 
curriculum at KS4- KS5? How are 
schemes of work produced?

• How can Business/Economics 
lessons be effectively structured 
and planned?

• What is pedagogy? How do pupils 
learn? What learning theories are 
suitable for Business/Economics?

• How do we plan for high 
expectations in 
Business/Economics?

• How do we plan, monitor and 
assess progress in 
Business/Economics learning? 
(part 1). 

• How do we adapt teaching in 
relation to pupils’ needs? (part 1)

• How do we adapt teaching for 
student backgrounds?

• How do we develop effective 
teaching resources in 
Business/Economics?



Curriculum doc:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1Lzkj0PFOsfh2C4FBQxRbn3aQ1Roshmw5BSzO
MpTBN60/edit?usp=sharing 
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PGCE Calendar

School Diary reminder for Yellow 
University based days in P1.

Placement 1 starts on Monday 2nd 
October 2023.

P1 finishes on Wed. 13th December.

P2’s contrasting placement starts on: 
15th January 2024, finishing on 15th

March.

The PGCE’s ‘A-B-A’ placement model 
means trainees return to their P1 
placement setting again in P3.

P3 starts on Mon. 8th April 2024, 
concluding on Fri. 24th May 2024.



Initial Teacher Training (ITT) & the CCF
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/978358/Early-
Career_Framework_April_2021.pdf

A three year structured package of support and development – 1 year PGCE (ITT - CCF) & 
up to 2 years for ECT –both harness the DfE’s Teachers’ Standards to link and provide 
clarity about ways in which trainees ‘learn that’ and ‘learn how to’ (See next slide)

Early Career Teachers (ECTs), no longer NQTs.
No longer a one-year QTS ‘NQT’ year, but two years after 
a PGCE. 10% remission in Year 1, 5% in Year 2.

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/978358/Early-Career_Framework_April_2021.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/978358/Early-Career_Framework_April_2021.pdf


The ITT Core Content Framework (CCF)
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/974307/ITT_core_content_framework_.pdf

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/974307/ITT_core_content_framework_.pdf


ITAP (Intensive Training & Practice)

• Starts from 24/25 (pilot from 23/24). 20 days in total
• Focus on “specific pivotal areas”, “specific to subject and phase”
•  critical analysis of observed teaching, including teaching materials used
• preparation and practice delivery of the identified aspects
• Providers should select 3 to 5 focus areas which are considered 

foundational



ITAP and the ITAP log



ITAP+

• Where trainees put their learning from ITAP days into 
practice

• Learn and use key subject knowledge for business 
teaching at GCSE and A level.

• Learn how to plan and teach effective 
Business/Economics lessons at Key Stages 4 and 5

• Learn how to maintain high expectations of behaviour 
and engagement for all pupils and to support and 
develop their aspirations at age 18.

• Learn how to effectively support pupils
• Learn how to use assessment for learning strategies to 

check pupils knowledge and understanding.



Mentor Responsibilities (see separate document)





Lesson Planning & Lesson Plans



Documentation: Lesson Plan format
An amended format - which also requires trainees to capture their post-lesson 
critical reflections and evaluations on the same form



Lesson Observations



Lesson Observations (see exemplar document)



Lesson Observations (see exemplar document)



Documentation: Lesson Observation Reports



Setting targets

• Base targets on what trainees have 
learned from the UoM curriculum

• At least one target should be subject 
specific, for example around 
misconceptions and knowledge

• Specific to the class and your setting
• More focused, contextual consideration of 

the content being taught



Weekly Mentor Meetings



Weekly Meeting records (week 1)



Weekly Meeting records (by week 3…)



Trainees’ ‘RoAD’ Progress Matrix 



Progress Matrix document (Trainee to complete)

The University’s Curriculum (5 Core Areas) align with the Core Content Framework (CCF) 
for ITE and enables our trainees to meet the Teachers' Standards by the end of the course. 
This is referenced at the end of the course and in the trainee's final Progress Report.



Progress Matrix document (Trainee to complete)



End of Placement Progress Reports



Documentation: 
Progress Report 

(Written by you at 
the end of P1)

Use the ITE 
Curriculum as a 
guide to help you 
assess a trainee’s 
progress, targets  
and actions to be 
taken forward  in 
P2.



Progress Report – End of Placement 



Progress Report – End of Placement 

Includes 
comments on 
Professional 
Behaviours, 
Professionalism
and Targets
moving forward 
into P2.

These will be used 
by the P2 Mentor 
to plan the 
trainee’s 
continued 
development. 



Emphasis on Trainees’ 
Professionalism – no longer students
• What is professionalism?
• How can teachers illustrate professional 

practice?



ITT CCF & Teachers’ Standards 



ITT CCF & Teachers’ Standards (S8) (Cont’d)



Key school/college policies: staff

• Attendance management systems
• Safeguarding procedures: their role as trainees
• Capability/support systems
• Disciplinary procedures
• Punctuality
• University no different- procedure to be 

followed in event of absence
• Education is a small world!



National Standards for School ITT Mentors

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachm
ent_data/file/536891/Mentor_standards_report_Final.pdf

Standard 1: Personal qualities. Establish trusting relationships, modelling high standards 
of practice, and understand how to support a trainee through initial teacher training

Standard 2: Teaching. Support trainees to develop their teaching practice in order to set 
high expectations of all pupils and to meet their needs 

Standard 3: Professionalism. Set high expectations and induct the trainee to understand 
their role and responsibilities as a teacher 

Standard 4: Self-development and working in partnership. Continue to develop their 
own professional knowledge, skills and understanding and invest time in developing a 
good working relationship within relevant ITT partnerships. 



National Standards for ITT Mentors

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachm
ent_data/file/536891/Mentor_standards_report_Final.pdf

From the Carter Review (2015)

The standards, although not statutory, should be used by 
school-based ITT providers to strengthen the quality of 
support that trainees receive whilst on school 
placements, to create consistency within partnerships 
and across the ITT system in England.

Standard 1: Personal Qualities
Standard 2: Teaching
Standard 3: Professionalism
Standard 4: Self development & partnership working



Themes reiterated to the trainees 

• Good relations with pupils/students, teachers as 
colleagues, mentors, coaches… 

• Well planned lessons that consider the needs of 
all students in the group

• Presence in the classroom
• Sound and thoughtful evaluation that impacts of 

future teaching
• Assessment, prompt return and effective 

feedback
• Professional conduct, at all times.



Trainees’ views on good mentors 
• Approachable
• High Standards & Expectations
• Constructive Feedback
• Have time!!
• Good mentors are always patient
• Wanting to be a Mentor
• Creating time  – a set time per week helps us to meet your targets
• Constructive feedback continually, not just on one observation a week
• Identify clear targets
• Understands you are a trainee and feedback reflects that
• Formal lesson report that links to the Teacher’s Standards
• Treating you as part of the team
• Schedule and keep to weekly meetings
• Provide clear expectations/ model answers



Recap



Finally… 

• Thank you for attending today and being a 
Subject Mentor for another year, or for the first 
time.

• It’s a very rewarding role and supports your own 
CPD.

• There is lots of support – do contact us with any 
queries; early intervention and support is always 
the best approach for trainees’ development.


